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TO: Region 2 Superintendents/Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Esperanza Zendejas, Executive Director
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF ESC-2 BOARD ELECTION
DATE: January 26, 2023

The following listed Education Service Center, Region 2 Board of Directors will have their term
expire on May 31, 2023:

Place 2 — Kamlesh Bhikha
Place 5 — Luis Buentello

Interested and eligible persons may file their application and their resume with the Administration
Office of the Education Service Center, Region 2 at 209 North Water Street, Corpus Christi,
Texas, 78401, in person or by certified mail between February 1 and February 20, 2023.

Eligibility requirements include the following:

Citizen of the United States

Not less than 18 years of age

Resident of the region and place being served by the ESC-2 (see attachment)
May not be engaged professionally in education

May not be a member of a Board of any educational agency or institution

The applicant must reside in the geographic area of the place he/she is interested in serving
along with meeting the above eligibility requirements.

Following the filing deadline, ballots shall be distributed to the boards of trustees of the Local
Education Agencies (LEA) in the Region. Please place the Education Service Center, Region 2
Board of Directors election on your March 2023 Board of Trustee meeting.

In the event all positions in the election are uncontested, the ESC-2 Board of Directors may
determine that no election will be held and will inform the LEAs in the region prior to March 1,
2023.

Board of Directors
Chairperson: Leo Villarreal Vice Chairperson: Stan Simonson Secretary: Cynthia Ramirez
Kamlesh Bhikha, Luis Buentello, Graciela T. Gonzales, Patricia Wallek, Greg Ybarra
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For your information, this communication is also distributed to the following associates:
e Mr. Mike Morath, Commissioner of Education, TEA

e Ms. Magan Aghazadian, Deputy Commissioner of Operations, TEA
e Mr. LJ Francis, SBOE Member District 2

Enclosure



